Columbia

WATER

Company

July 20, 2021

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary

PA Public Utility Commission

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Temporary Reporting Requirements
At-Risk Accounts
Docket No. M-2020-3019244

Dear Ms. Chiavetta:

In response the Order entered March 18, 2021 at Docket M-2020-3019244 regarding At-Risk
accounts applicable to the months of April, May and June 2021, please see the attached table.

Should you require any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

David T. Lewis, P.E.
Vice President and
General Manager

Copy: Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire

Columbia Water Company

220 Locust Street ® P.O. Box 350 ® Columbia, PA 17512
Phone: 717-684-2188 ® Fax: 717-684-4566



vE6'E S 86£CT S 9889t S 9
€9p°s S 0£66 S ggggy S 4
180°€ S 8v1'6 S 6¥99¢ S 9
99v°L€E S 9¥81T S 09191 S ¥
6SETT S S97'TT S TITOS S 0
v0T‘ZT S L6ETT S TeET9 S 0
0£8'9T S 90€ve S 980°CL S S
80£°0T S LEL6T S Ibv'9L S 9
€ESTT S GSEeT S €SEvr S ¥
shep +16 sAep 06-T9 sAep 09-0¢
IVIINIAISIY IVIINIAISIY IVIIN3IAISIY IVIINIAISIY-NON
S S S #

SINNOJJV ASIY-LV

ANVdWOD 431LVM VIGINNT0D

1725174
9tV
147

765
€¢a
0€s

607
91¢
e

TVILN3QIS3d

#

6T02/0€/9
6T0Z/1€/S
6T0C/0¢/V

020z/0€/9
ozoz/te/s
0z0z/0¢/v

1202/0€/9
120z/1€/S
1202/0¢/v

610¢

0¢oc¢

| X40)4



TVILNIdISId-NON
S

779 S 0 1¢
90¥‘T S 0 6T
SOE‘T S 0 LT

- S 0 0

- S 0 0

- S 0 0
L8V S 0 9
12T S 0 9T
86 S 0 vT
IVIINIAISIY TVIINIAISII-NON IVIINIAISIY

S # #

1IN3INAVdA-NON
404 A3LVNIANYIL SHIINOLSND

ANVdWOD H3LVM VIGINNTOD

6T02/0€/9
6T02/1€/S
6T0C/0¢/V

020z/0€/9
0zoz/te/s
0zoz/og/v

1202/0€/9
120Z/1€/S
1202/0€/v

610¢

0c0¢

jy4erd



